Village of Aurora

Code Enforcement Office

4456 Main St. Aurora, NY 13026
Phone 315-364-7293

July 24, 2025
Re: 302 Main St. Patric Tavern

To whom it may concern:

| visited the above address and have measured the dimensions of the proposed porch
addition and have confirmed that it is not in the Traffic Triangle referenced in Section
506 A of the 2024 Aurora Village Zoning Law. The line going from two points each 25’
from the intersection of Main St. and Dublin Hill Rd. is 19” from the closest point of the
proposed porch.

Sincerely,
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Robert Rhea
Code Enforcement Officer

Village of Aurora

codeofficer@auroranewyork.us
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